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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Department of Correction
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

FOR

Offender Voice Verification and Personal Monitoring Services Solution
RFI # 32901-31296
September 1, 2015
1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:

The State of Tennessee, Department of Correction issues this Request for Information (“RFI”) for the purpose of researching Offender Voice Verification and Personal Monitoring Services solutions.  We appreciate your input and participation in this process.  
2. BACKGROUND:

The Tennessee Department of Correction  oversees 14 prisons and 44 probation and parole offices across the state, and is responsible for supervising more than 109,000 offenders.
As of June 30, 2014, there were 57,951 offenders on probation, and 13,506 offenders on parole. An additional 7,842 offenders were supervised by grant contract agencies through the Community corrections program.
Offenders under Community supervision are supervised using evidence-based practices to supervise offenders based on their risk to re-offend.  In the 2013-2014 fiscal year, the Community Supervision division was reorganized from 8 districts into 17 districts, creating more discrete geographical areas of supervision for district leadership. 
Offenders currently report either by reporting in person to the office of their supervising officer, or via telephone reporting.  Offenders are selected for the telephone reporting program based on their risk to re-offend, or as a sanction if an offender has re-offended or had difficulty complying with supervision requirements.
TDOC currently uses an IBM DB2 system for its offender case management system .  TDOC has recently released a solicitation for a replacement offender management solution and related software applications that will be provided via a Software as a Service (SAAS) model.  TDOC anticipates a contract award for the new offender management system in early 2016.  The offender management system is a separate procurement and is beyond the scope of this Request for Information.
3. COMMUNICATIONS:
3.1. Please submit your response to this RFI to:  
Priscilla Wainwright, Director of Contract Administration
Tennessee Department of Correction
320 Sixth Avenue North

Nashville TN 37243
(615) 253-5571

3.2. Please feel free to contact the Tennessee Department of Correction with any questions regarding this RFI.  The main point of contact will be: 
3.3. Priscilla Wainwright, Director of Contract Administration
Tennessee Department of Correction
320 Sixth Avenue North

Nashville TN 37243
(615) 253-5571
3.4. Please reference RFI # 32901-31296 with all communications to this RFI.  
4. RFI SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
	EVENT
	TIME

(Central Time Zone)
	DATE

(all dates are State business days)

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	September 1, 2015

	2. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	
	September 15, 2015


5. GENERAL INFORMATION:
5.1. Please note that responding to this RFI is not a prerequisite for responding to any future solicitations related to this project and a response to this RFI will not create any contract rights.  Responses to this RFI will become property of the State.  
5.2. The information gathered during this RFI is part of an ongoing procurement.  In order to prevent an unfair advantage among potential respondents, the RFI responses will not be available until after the completion of evaluation of any responses, proposals, or bids resulting from a Request for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid or other procurement method.  In the event that the state chooses not to go further in the procurement process and responses are never evaluated, the responses to the procurement including the responses to the RFI, will be considered confidential by the State.  
5.3. The State will not pay for any costs associated with responding to this RFI.
6. INFORMATIONAL FORMS:
The State is requesting the following information from all interested parties.  Please fill out the following forms: 
	RFI #32901-31296 
TECHNICAL INFORMATIONAL FORM

	1. RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:      

	2. RESPONDENT CONTACT PERSON:

Name, Title:      
Address:      
Phone Number:      
Email:      


	3. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE PROVIDING SIMILAR SCOPE OF SERVICES/PRODUCTS

     
What is the largest DOC or correctional entity that is currently using your system/product?

Which offender population(s) under supervision by that DOC or entity are you assisting with supervision of? 

What is a typical implementation timeframe for DOCs and correctional entities currently using your product?

Please provide contact information for current and previous customers.

	4. 
Is your system web based? SAAS? Or does your system use another delivery method?

What are the advantages of your system/product over other interactive voice response offender tracking systems?

What technology or software is unique to your system?

Please describe your system security protocol. 
How can your company ensure that our Case Management System will not be hacked? 
Does the system need to be granted access behind the State’s firewall?

How often does your company experience service disruptions?

What is the length of a typical service disruption?

Integration with Supervision:

Can your Management System sync or integrate with our current case management system (TOMIS)? 
If so, to what degree can it be sync or integrated? 
Will your system integrate with the anticipated TOMIS replacement (SAAS) system?

Can it generate officer notifications for drug screens, home checks, and class attendance/missed classes?  
If so, how will the officer receive the notification?
 Does the system  send notification appointment reminders to the offenders? 
If so, how does the offender receive the notification? 

Can the system be used to monitor special conditions, including fee payments and payments to the court? 

How does the use of this system reduce recidivism?   

Are other judicial areas and parole boards accepting or resistant to the program?
Are there any DOCs or correctional entities that are no longer using your system/product?

System Requirements: 

Does the phone have to be on the offender’s person at all times? 

Does the system track at all times or only when the offender self-reports? 

Does powering off the phone stop tracking? 

Is there another app that can reactivate a phone that has intentionally been turned off?
How easily could additional offender populations be added to your system? 

What is the maximum number of offenders that can be monitored using   the system?

What is the maximum number of supervising staff, management, administrators and agency executive staff who could be granted access to the system

What type of phone is required for the use of your software? 

Is there an app available for smartphone users?

Is your software compatible with tablets, smartphones, or is it just designed for laptop use?

Does your system require the licensing or purchase of software to be installed on agency desktop or laptop computers, or tablets?

If your system includes software to be installed on agency desktop, laptop computers or tablets, is there a minimum operating system compatibility?

If your system includes software to be installed on agency desktop, laptop computers or tablets, is there a specific web browser and version required for compatibility?

Describe your system backup process and capability.  Can services continue in the event of satellite dysfunction, electrical storms, inclement weather or other unforeseen disasters?

What type of standard reports does your system generate?

Can custom reports be created?

Describe how your system operates/provides service and connectivity in mountainous areas where cellphone reception may be unreliable through major carriers.

Procedure/Correspondence with Agency:

Are there notifications when multiple offenders are gathering in the same vicinity? 
Would TDOC be able to enter a specific location and pull track points of multiple offenders at the same time or are the points only accessible on an individual basis?

Does the company have a voice recognition system? 
Does the company have video recognition?

Is the company willing to provide affidavits for court/parole hearings? 
How quickly can affidavits be issued?

Would your company willingly provide expert testimony to aid the State in prosecuting violations in court and during parole hearings?

Are there standard rules developed for the Electronic Supervision or does each agency develop their own? Would a violation of these rules constitute a new charge pursuant to TCA 40-39-304?

How are officer notifications received? (By email, phone call, or text)

Is your software capable of monitoring the consumption of alcohol? 

How would the State be notified of tampering with the GPS monitoring software?

How precise is the GPS tracking ability? 

How often is a new track point generated?

How long does your company save historical GPS track points? Are officers able to request reports of historical track points? If so, how is that process completed? 

Can the offender use more than one phone number to do self-reporting? If so, how is that number recorded and updated?
Technical assistance

How are limited English proficiency offenders served?

Is technical assistance provided online or via a 1-800 telephone number?

How is system orientation and training provided for offenders?

How is system orientation and training provided for officers, managers, supervisors and executive staff?

Additional Information
What are your marketing strategies for your product?

What are your system key performance indicators?

Describe your firm’s quality assurance procedures.




	COST INFORMATIONAL FORM

	1. Describe what pricing units you typically utilize for similar services or goods (e.g., per hour, each, etc.:      
2. Does the cost include any software purchase or licensing fees?

	3. Describe the typical price range for similar services or goods      


	3. Are there payment options for the Agency and/or the Offenders? 

What are the factors in determining if an offender is indigent? 
If an offender is determined to be indigent who is responsible for the fee? 
How often does your company review indigent offenders?

Does your company provide cell phones for indigent offenders?

What is the recourse if an offender fails to pay? 

Please explain your payment methods.


	ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

	1. Please provide input on alternative approaches or additional things to consider that might benefit the State:      
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